Norma B. DuBois

From: Autumn Goodfellow-Thompson <Autumn.Goodfellow-Thompson@LA.GOV >
Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2016 1:49 PM

To: Gardner, Bridget S. (Bridget.Gardner@lcmchealth.org); Norma Broussard
Subject: FW: Carl shhhhh

Attachments: Carl] Saizan award_V3.docx

Hi Bridget and Norma,

We are working on nominating Carl for an award. He doesn’t know so please keep this to yourselves. Dan has asked me
to get with you to get some quotes and maybe you have additional information we can share. Please see below and
attached.

Thanks so much!

Autumn

From: Susan Herbel [mailto:sherbel@camsys.com]

Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2016 4:20 PM

To: Dan Magri

Cc: Pamela Beer; Autumn Goodfellow-Thompson; April Renard; rwhittaker@live.com
Subject: Carl

Hello Dan:

First of all, who is Shelby LaSalle and why do | have his business card? | know | picked it up at the conference but | just
cannot remember why | met him or what we talked about - the perils of the aging process ©. Hey, it beats the
alternative.

The attached is about as far as Pam and | can take it in terms of the IACP award without more information. We need to
find out why he was named trooper of the year and any other law enforcement superlatives that describe him. Do you
think Stanton can help? Also we’d like to have a few quotes, e.g., one from LSP (Stanton?), DOT (you/Eric/Secretary?),
Bridgett, and Norma. | can contact Bridget and Norma if you prefer. It might make more sense for you to ask them and
then Pam and [ can help them with their quotes if they want help. You could just send them this document and ask
them for a sentence or two. If you think others would be helpful, please ask them too. Maybe Col. LeBlanc?

It’s now April so, of course, we need to proceed with “all deliberate speed”!! Call me if you want to discuss. !'ll be
around tomorrow between 10:30 and 12:30 EDT and after 3:00. Pam is on her way to Utah. Her mother broke her hip,

had surgery, and now has pneumonia so it's best to communicate with me until she is back in action.

Susan

Susan B Herbel, Ph.D.
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Norma B. DuBois

From: Norma Broussard

Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2016 2:41 PM

To: ‘Autumn Goodfellow-Thompson'

Subject: RE: Carf shhhhh

Attachments: Saizan(Traffic Safety Commitee) letter.pdf (2).pdf
Ok.

Norma B. Broussard

Director of Felony DWI & Traffic Safety Qutreach
200 Derbigny Street

Gretna, LA 70053

(504)361-2513

From: Autumn Goodfellow-Thompson [mailto:Autumn.Goodfellow-Thompson@LA.GOV]
Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2016 1:25 PM

To: Norma Broussard <nbroussard @jpda.us>

Subject: FW: Carl shhhhh

Norma,

I'm so sorry but we had the wrong mailing address. Would you please swap it out with this one and send it back to
me? So sorry about this.

Sarah R. Horn

Senior Program Manager

International Association of Chiefs of Police
44 Canal Center Plaza, Suite 200
Alexandria, VA 22314

From: Norma Broussard [mailto:nbroussard@ipda.us]
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2016 1:31 PM

To: Autumn Goodfellow-Thompson

Subject: RE: Carl shhhhh

Is this ok?

Norma B. Broussard

Director of Felony DWI & Traffic Safety Outreach
200 Derbigny Street

Gretna, LA 70053

(504)361-2513

From: Autumn Goodfellow-Thompson [mailto:Autumn.Goodfellow-Thompson@LA.GOV]
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2016 10:19 AM

To: Norma Broussard <nbroussard@jpda.us>

Subject: RE: Carl shhhhh




National Sheriffs’ Association
Attn: J. Stannard Baker Award
c¢/o Traffic Safety Committee
1450 Duke Street

Alexandria, VA 22314-3490

Dear Sir or Madam,

From: Norma Broussard [mailto:nbroussard@ipda.us]
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2016 10:16 AM

To: Autumn Goodfellow-Thompson

Subject: RE: Carl shhhhh

To whom do | address the letter and what address do | put?

Norma B. Broussard

Director of Felony DWI & Traffic Safety Outreach
200 Derbigny Street

Gretna, LA 70053

(504)361-2513

From: Autumn Goodfellow-Thompson [mailto:Autumn.Goodfellow-Thompson@LA.GOV]
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2016 10:00 AM

To: Norma Broussard <nbroussard@ipda.us>

Subject: RE: Carl shhhhh

Yes, When Dan read your quote he suggested that you write a letter of support. He thought it already sounded like a
letter of support. Sorry, I'm just the messenger. &

From: Norma Broussard [mailto:nbroussard@ipda.us]
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2016 9:58 AM

To: Autumn Goodfellow-Thompson

Subject: RE: Carl shhhhh

So you want a letter not just a quote?

Norma B. Broussard

Director of Felony DWI & Traffic Safety Outreach
200 Derbigny Street

Gretna, LA 70053

{504)361-2513

From: Autumn Goodfellow-Thompson [mailto:Autumn.Goodfellow-Thompson@LA.GOV]
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2016 8:01 AM

To: Norma Broussard <nbroussard@jpda.us>

Subject: RE: Carl shhhhh

Hi Norma,



I hate to bother you but Dan has asked me to see if you would put this in letter format (letter of support) with your title,
etc. Is this okay? Really appreciate your help.

From: Norma Broussard [mailto:nbroussard@ipda.us]

Sent: Monday, April 11, 2016 7:55 AM

To: Autumn Goodfellow-Thompson; Gardner, Bridget S. (Bridget.Gardner@Ilcmchealth.org)
Subject: RE: Carl shhhhh

Carl is the most dedicated law enforcement officer that | have had the pleasure of working with. He has
dedicated his life to making our community safe and one of his priorities continues to be preventing deaths and
injuries from impaired driving. His commitment is not limited to when he is on duty; he attends meetings and
events even on his days off. We are very fortunate to have such a strong highway safety champion in
Louisianal!!!!

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE smartphone

———————— Original message --------

From: Autumn Goodfellow-Thompson <Autumn.Goodfellow-Thompson@LA.GOV>

Date: 04/11/2016 6:23 AM (GMT-06:00)

To: "Gardner, Bridget S. (Bridget.Gardner@lemchealth.org)" <Bridget.Gardnerialemchealth.org>, Norma

Subject: RE: Carl shhhhh

Good morning Bridget and Norma,

Just checking to see if you could provide me with a quote about Carl for the award he is being nominated for. The
attached is the latest. Sorry to be a pest but | believe this is time sensitive,

Thanks,
Autumn

From: Autumn Goodfellow-Thompson

Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2016 1:49 PM

To: Gardner, Bridget S. (Bridget.Gardner@lcmchealth.org); Norma Broussard (nbroussard@ipda.us)
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

First of all, who is Shelby LaSalle and why do | have his business card? | know I picked it up at the conference but | just
cannot remember why | met him or what we talked about — the perils of the aging process ©. Hey, it beats the
alternative.

The attached is about as far as Pam and | can take it in terms of the [ACP award without more information. We need to
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

It’s now April so, of course, we need to proceed with “all deliberate speed”!! Call me if you want to discuss. I'll be
around tomorrow between 10:30 and 12:30 EDT and after 3:00. Pam is on her way to Utah. Her mother broke her hip,
had surgery, and now has pneumonia so it’s best to communicate with me until she is back in action.

Susan

Susan B Herbel, Ph.D.
Principal

Cambridge Systematics, Inc.
2090 West First Street Ste. 2209
Fort Myers, FL 33901
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Norma B. DuBois

From: Autumn Goodfellow-Thompson <Autumn.Goodfellow-Thompson@LA.GOV >
Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2016 2:38 PM

To: Gardner, Bridget S. (Bridget.Gardner@lcmchealth.org); Norma Broussard
Subject: FW: Updated Saizan Award - CONFIDENTIAL

This is very upsetting! Thank you both for all your time and efforts put into this. We really appreciate it. Sorry for the
bad news.

From: Dan Magri

Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2016 12:35 PM

To: 'Pamela Beer'; 'Susan Herbel'

Cc: Autumn Goodfellow-Thompson

Subject: RE: Updated Saizan Award - CONFIDENTIAL

Well folks we did our best preparing the award, but we will have to wait another year to submit Carl for the award. Just
got off the phone with a high level trooper who said Colonel Edmonson was also being submitted for the award. No
need to put the two in competetion. The good news is we have a big jump on next year’s award. Thanks for all your
hard work.

Dan Magri, P.E.

Highway Safety Administrator

Louisiana Department of Transportation and Development
225-379-1871

DESTINATION

www.destinationzerodeaths.com

This document and the information contained herein is prepared solely for the purpose of identifying,
evaluating and planning safety improvements on public roads which may be implemented utilizing federal aid
highway funds; and is therefore exempt from discovery or admission into evidence pursuant to 23 U.S.C. 409.



PauL D. Connick, JR.
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April 12,2016

National Sheriffs’ Association
Attn: J. Stannard Baker Award
c/o Traffic Safety Committee
1450 Duke Street

Alexandria, VA 22314-3490

Dear Sir/Madam:

[ have had the pleasure of working with Major Carl Saizan for the last ten years. [ first
had the opportunity to work with Carl when he was Captain Saizan, Commander of Troop B and
I was Chief of Parish Courts for the Jefferson Parish District Attorney’s Office Captain Saizan
wanted to meet monthly to review any issues the District Attorney’s Office had regarding State
Police reports or cases that went to trial. [le expanded the meeting to include other agencies and
make it more of a training venue. Captain Saizan was instrumental in helping us establish the No
Refusal Program in Jefferson Parish and then expanded it to the other State Police Troop areas.
He continues to be a strong advocate of the search warrant procedure by speaking to other agencies
and judges in the state to encourage them to implement the No Refusal Program in other parishes.

Major Saizan and I are Team Leaders of the Impaired Driving Emphasis Area for the
Louisiana Strategic Highway Safety Plan. A Strategic Highway Safety Plan is a state's
comprehensive transportation safety plan. The primary goal of an SHSP is to reduce fatalities
and serious injuries on all public roads. It is a data-driven, multidisciplinary plan that establishes
statewide performance measures, goals, objectives, and emphasis areas and describes a program
of strategies to reduce or eliminate safety hazards. Based on analysis of the data and other
considerations, the Louisiana Department of Transportation and Development (DOTD), Louisiana
State Police (LSP), and the Louisiana Highway Safety Commission (LHSC) recommended
adoption of four emphasis areas for focusing attention, energy, and resources: 1) Impaired Driving;
2) Occupant Protection; 3) Infrastructure and Operations; and 4) Crashes Involving Young Drivers.



Although Major Saizan is a Team Leader of the Impaired Driving Emphasis Area Team, he is very
involved in all of the other emphasis areas. The goal for the Impaired Driving Emphasis Area
Team and each empbhasis area is to reduce fatalities and injuries by no less than 50 percent by 2030.
As Team Leaders, 1 work very closely with Major Saizan and I can tell you that there is no one
more committed to achieving these goals.

Major Saizan is the most dedicated law enforcement officer with whom I have had the pleasure of
working. He has dedicated his life to making our community safe and his priorities continue to
be preventing deaths and injuries on Louisiana roads. [ Iis commitment is not limited to when he
is on duty; he attends meetings and events even on his days off. I believe that Major Saizan is
very deserving of recognition for his lifetime of outstanding achievement in the realm of highway
safety. We are very fortunate to have such a strong highway safety champion in Louisiana!!!

Very truly yours,

Norma B. Broussard
Director of DWI & Traffic Safety Outreach
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